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Environmental Protection and Compliance Division National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 
P.O. Box 1663, MS M969 
Los Alamos, NM 87545 
505-667-8160

Los Alamos Field Office 
3747 West Jemez Road, A316 

Los Alamos, NM 87544 
505-667-5794/Fax 505-606-5948

Symbol: EPC-DO-23-269 
Date: August 22, 2023 

LA-UR: 23-29298 

Mr. Ricardo Maestas, Acting Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 

Subject: Request for Extension to Respond to Administratively Incomplete Determination Class 2 
Permit Modification for the Addition of New Hazardous Waste Management Unit at 
Technical Area 60 Los Alamos National Laboratory EPA ID# NM0890010515, HWB-
LANL-014 

Dear Mr. Maestas: 

The United States Department of Energy and its field offices, the National Nuclear Security 
Administration Los Alamos Field Office (NA-LA) and the Environmental Management Los Alamos 
Field Office (EM-LA), in association with Triad National Security, LLC (Triad) and Newport News 
Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B), collectively the Permittees, submit this extension request to the 
New Mexico Environment Department-Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB). The Permittees request 
an extension of time to respond to the June 28, 2023, Administratively Incomplete Determination 
regarding the Class 2 Permit Modification for the addition of a hazardous waste management unit to the 
Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (Permit).  

Per Permit Section 1.9.19, Extensions of Time, the Permittees request a 60-day extension. Scheduling of 
virtual meetings and site visits has proved to be difficult in this busy field work season for all parties 
involved. The Permittees proposed an on-site visit in a meeting with NMED-HWB on August 3, 2023; 
however, to allow all subject matter experts to attend, the site visit will occur after the required response 
deadline of August 27, 2023. The extension will enable the Permittees and NMED-HWB to complete the 
on-site visit of the proposed unit and its surroundings at TA-60 and respond to comments. If approved, 
the deadline for the response will be October 26, 2023. 

If you have any questions for Triad or NA-LA, please contact Jason Hill (Triad) at 505-551-2218, 
jshill@lanl.gov or Robert Gallegos (NA-LA) at 505-901-3824, robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov. 
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Sincerely, Sincerely,

Jessica L. Moseley 
Acting Division Leader 
Environmental Protection and Compliance Division 
Triad National Security, LLC 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 

Robert A. Gallegos 
Program Manager 
Environmental Permitting and Compliance Programs 
National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Field Office 
U.S. Department of Energy 
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Copy:  Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas, TX, king.laurie@epa.gov 
Rick Shean, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, rick.shean@env.nm.gov  
Ricardo Maestas, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, ricardo.maestas@env.nm.gov  
Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, neelam.dhawan@env.nm.gov 
Siona Briley, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, siona.briley@env.nm.gov  
Mitchell Schatz, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, mitchell.schatz@env.nm.gov  
Theodore A. Wyka, NA-LA, theodore.wyka@nnsa.doe.gov 
Stephen Hoffman, NA-LA, stephen.hoffman@nnsa.doe.gov  
Jason Saenz, NA-LA, jason.saenz@nnsa.doe.gov  
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov  
Adrienne L. Nash, NA-LA, adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.gov 
Robert A. Gallegos, NA-LA, robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov  
Steven A. Coleman, Triad, ALDESHQ, scoleman@lanl.gov  
Jennifer E. Payne, Triad, ALDESHQ, jpayne@lanl.gov  
Jeannette T. Hyatt, Triad, EWP, jhyatt@lanl.gov   
Sylvia de la Sancha, Triad, EWP, sdelasancha@lanl.gov  
Deepika Saikrishnan, Triad, EPC-DO, deepika@lanl.gov  
Andie McLaughlin-Kysar, Triad, EPC-DO, andiek@lanl.gov  
Jessica L. Moseley, Triad, EPC-WMP, jmoseley@lanl.gov  
Jason S. Hill, Triad, EPC-WMP, jshill@lanl.gov  
Cecilia Trujillo, Triad, EPC-WMP, ceciliat@lanl.gov  
Michael Mikolanis, EM-LA, michael.mikolanis@em.doe.gov  
Brian Harcek, EM-LA, brian.harcek@em.doe.gov   
Arturo Duran, EM-LA, arturo.duran@em.doe.gov  
Bradley Smith, N3B, bradley.smith@em-la.doe.gov  
Robert Edwards III, N3B, robert.edwards@em-la.doe.gov  
Erik Loechell, N3B, erik.loechell@em-la.doe.gov  
Christian Maupin, N3B, christian.maupin@em-la.doe.gov  
William Alexander, N3B, william.alexander@em-la.doe.gov  
rcra-prr@lanl.gov  
eshq-dcrm@lanl.gov  
locatesteam@lanl.gov  
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov  
lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov 

JESSICA MOSELEY 
(Affiliate)

Digitally signed by JESSICA 
MOSELEY (Affiliate) 
Date: 2023.08.15 10:31:02 
-06'00'

Robert A. Gallegos
Digitally signed by Robert A. 
Gallegos
Date: 2023.08.22 14:16:40 -06'00'
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Los Alamos National Laboratory 
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National Nuclear Security Administration 
Los Alamos Field Office 
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Los Alamos, NM 87544 
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Mr. Ricardo Maestas, Acting Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building I 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 
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Subject: Request for Extension to Respond to Administratively Incomplete Determination Class 2 
Permit Modification for the Addition of New Hazardous Waste Management Unit at 
Technical Area 60 Los Alamos National Laboratory EPA ID# NM0890010515, HWB­
LANL-014 

Dear Mr. Maestas: 

The United States Department of Energy and its field offices, the National Nuclear Security 
Administration Los Alamos Field Office (NA-LA) and the Environmental Management Los Alamos 
Field Office (EM-LA), in association with Triad National Security, LLC (Triad) and Newport News 
Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B), collectively the Permittees, submit this extension request to the 
New Mexico Environment Department-Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB). The Permittees request 
an extension of time to respond to the June 28, 2023, Administratively Incomplete Determination 
regarding the Class 2 Permit Modification for the addition of a hazardous waste management unit to the 
Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (Permit). 

Per Permit Section 1.9.19, Extensions of Time, the Permittees request a 60-day extension. Scheduling of 
virtual meetings and site visits has proved to be difficult in this busy field work season for all parties 
involved. The Permittees proposed an on-site visit in a meeting with NMED-HWB on August 3, 2023; 
however, to allow all subject matter experts to attend, the site visit will occur after the required response 
deadline of August 27, 2023. The extension will enable the Permittees and NMED-HWB to complete the 
on-site visit of the proposed unit and its surroundings at T A-60 and respond to comments. If approved, 
the deadline for the response will be October 26, 2023. 

If you have any questions for Triad or NA-LA, please contact Jason Hill (Triad) at 505-551-2218, 
jshil l@, lanl.gov or Robert Gallegos (NA-LA) at 505-901-3824, roben .ea llego Ci nnsa.doe.go . 
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